
From: Spence Davis
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Tomczak, Kimberly; Caplan, Robert W.
Cc: Bingham, Kimberly
Subject: Docket No. FIFRA-04-2021-0723(b)
Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 4:31:52 PM
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To Whom it May Concern:
 
Payment has been made today on Docket No. FIFRA-04-2021-0723(b) in the amount of $8,460
via wire transfer today.
 
The confirmation number from Wells Fargo Bank is 211123189501.
 
Thank you,
 
Spence Davis

President
SD International, Inc.
www.odorfree.com
1-800-558-6723
850-893-9200 | Office
850-893-3278 | Fax 

Our Goal is to improve the indoor environment for each situation.
Our Success is measured by the way we improve the lives of people.

 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 7:27 AM
To: Spence Davis <sdavis@sd-int.com>; Tomczak, Kimberly <Tomczak.Kimberly@epa.gov>;
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W.
<Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>
Cc: Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the matter of SD International, Inc.; Docket No. FIFRA-04-
2021-0723(b)
 
Good morning Spence,
 
I was out of the office all of last week.  Unfortunately, I can no longer access the
original document. 
I was able to open the document on November 10th but for some reason, it is not
responding on my end either.
 
However, the following steps worked for me:
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FOdorFreeMachines%2F&data=04%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C6695499cebb34a128b1d08d9aec8a80a%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637732999119295318%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=JO7WxKsryACHFhReQiNHXZu%2BtrBBePKtYNeBs12mcUM%3D&reserved=0
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right click on the original document
scroll down
select open with  
choose an internet browser
 
you should be able to view the document. 
 

 
 
I was able to view the document by selecting the Microsoft Edge internet browser. I
suspect it doesn’t matter which internet browser you select.  
 
I then saved the document while it was opened under the Microsoft Edge browser and
have attached it to this email for your convenience.
 
I am now able to view this version.  Hopefully, you will be able to view it as well. 
 
Have a pleasant day!
 
Shannon L.Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 
From: Spence Davis <sdavis@sd-int.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 1:18 PM
To: Tomczak, Kimberly <Tomczak.Kimberly@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>
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Cc: Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the matter of SD International, Inc.; Docket No. FIFRA-04-
2021-0723(b)
 
Shannon,
 

The payment due date of November 24th is coming up rapidly and I am still not able to open
the CAFO document in order to submit the funds. See emails below.  
 
Please respond and advise on how to proceed.
 
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

 

From: Tomczak, Kimberly <Tomczak.Kimberly@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 12:39 PM
To: Spence Davis <sdavis@sd-int.com>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the matter of SD International, Inc.; Docket No. FIFRA-04-
2021-0723(b)
 
Hi Spence,
 
I am also having difficulties. We are looking into this.
 
Regards,
 
Kimberly Tomczak, Life Scientist
US Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4
Pesticide Enforcement Section
61 Forsyth St. SW Atlanta, GA 30303
Phone: 404.562.8987
Email: Tomczak.kimberly@epa.gov
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From: Spence Davis <sdavis@sd-int.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 12:36 PM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Tomczak, Kimberly
<Tomczak.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the matter of SD International, Inc.; Docket No. FIFRA-04-
2021-0723(b)
 
Kimberly,
 
I am still having difficulty opening the document. Are you able to open it?
 
Please let me know.
 
Thanks,
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 11:57 AM
To: Spence Davis <sdavis@sd-int.com>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Tomczak, Kimberly <Tomczak.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Caplan,
Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>
Cc: Hansen, Susan <Hansen.Susan@epa.gov>; Annicella, Alan <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Bingham,
Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>;
Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Henderson,
Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the matter of SD International, Inc.; Docket No. FIFRA-04-
2021-0723(b)
 
Good morning Mr. Davis,
 
Please find attached a copy of the CAFO in the above-referenced matter.  Hopefully,
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you will be able to open the document.
 
The payment due date is November 24, 2021.
 
Please feel free to let us know if you continue to have issues accessing the CAFO.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 11:40 AM
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
Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the matter of SD International, Inc.; Docket No. FIFRA-04-
2021-0723(b)
Importance: High
 
Shannon,
 

There is an issue in opening the larger document you sent to me on October 25th. I need to
know how much time I have to remit payment.
 
Please check the document and resend if necessary. Also, would appreciate your letting me
know the payment due dates.
 
Thanks,
 
Spence Davis

President
SD International, Inc.
www.odorfree.com
1-800-558-6723

mailto:sdavis@sd-int.com
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:Tomczak.Kimberly@epa.gov
mailto:Caplan.Robert@epa.gov
mailto:Hansen.Susan@epa.gov
mailto:Annicella.Alan@epa.gov
mailto:Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov
mailto:Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov
mailto:Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov
mailto:Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov
mailto:Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov
mailto:Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Furldefense.proofpoint.com-252Fv2-252Furl-253Fu-253Dhttps-2D3A-5F-5Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com-5F-2D3Furl-2D3Dhttps-2D253A-2D252F-2D252Furldefense.proofpoint.com-2D252Fv2-2D252Furl-2D253Fu-2D253Dhttps-2D2D3A-2D5F-2D5Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com-2D5F-2D2D3Furl-2D2D3Dhttp-2D2D253A-2D2D252F-2D2D252Fwww.odorfree.com-2D2D252F-2D2D26data-2D2D3D04-2D2D257C01-2D2D257CRichardson.Shannon-2D2D2540epa.gov-2D2D257Cdf30d838816c4e7250c408d9a468d9eb-2D2D257C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7-2D2D257C0-2D2D257C0-2D2D257C637721593522168560-2D2D257CUnknown-2D2D257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-2D2D253D-2D2D257C0-2D2D26sdata-2D2D3DE2wtLaISYU7LZlsR-2D2D252BJp3rndLS65OR-2D2D252FuAlV1c0mCMZzA-2D2D253D-2D2D26reserved-2D2D3D0-2D2526d-2D253DDwMFAg-2D2526c-2D253DeuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-2D2Dv5A-2D5FCdpgnVfiiMM-2D2526r-2D253DorVh9dhdd1D3Vbhlq-2D2DI9V22drzLkgLcS6NwypRVmrZs-2D2526m-2D253Dq7EQsSs0n4-2D2DbsLqVaGSwqNqOk6tOSBM43Cmvj2SCApk-2D2526s-2D253DeKqY1SeOJE-2D5FQOzV-2D5FgjJjnbvrf3eS1F8EZad71MWNzGg-2D2526e-2D253D-2D26data-2D3D04-2D257C01-2D257CTomczak.Kimberly-2D2540epa.gov-2D257C2504aac415944cda86ac08d9a4708576-2D257C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7-2D257C0-2D257C0-2D257C637721626667318211-2D257CUnknown-2D257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-2D253D-2D257C1000-2D26sdata-2D3DLnf1-2D252F7lUJ5SlyQuF3H3hSB-2D252FHrVNr9lvkNljg2clAong-2D253D-2D26reserved-2D3D0-2526d-253DDwMFAg-2526c-253DeuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-2Dv5A-5FCdpgnVfiiMM-2526r-253DorVh9dhdd1D3Vbhlq-2DI9V22drzLkgLcS6NwypRVmrZs-2526m-253D2ectphaf3DJcNWWWHoJb83QJMqYb7cAgkqwjAC634sA-2526s-253DYoQjfDe5YGEuEqZZqD5KoXMm4BHJPvQGYuR1LGNPOwg-2526e-253D-26data-3D04-257C01-257CR4-5FRegional-5FHearing-5FClerk-2540epa.gov-257Cd823a40622474ebdab9508d9a9f6adbc-257C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7-257C0-257C0-257C637727700142505580-257CUnknow


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
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 4:47 PM
To: Spence Davis <sdavis@sd-int.com>; Tomczak, Kimberly <Tomczak.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Caplan,
Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>
Cc: Hansen, Susan <Hansen.Susan@epa.gov>; Annicella, Alan <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Bingham,
Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>;
Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the matter of SD International, Inc.; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2021-
0723(b)
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on October 25, 2021, in the matter of SD International, Inc.; Docket No. FIFRA-04-
2021-0723(b).
 
Mr. Davis—Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced
documents for my file.  
 
 
Respectfully,
 
 
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
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